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Code A - Secretary

From:

Sent: 12 June 2002 14:23

To: : Code A i

Subject: RE: Convenient time to talk to Dr Jarrett
| Code A

Fromj CodeA
Sent: 12 June 2002 08:33

To: i "CedeA i - Secretary

From:: Code A - Secretary
Sent: _T1 Jung 2002 16:18

Fiona Cameron would like to speak to Dr Jarrett - will only take a couple of minutes. Can you suggest a
suitable time for her to ring?

It concerns a meeting withi__Code A | She has asked to meet with Fiona and a doctor to discuss care of

her late mother at GWMH. Could Dr Jarrett advise name of doctor who could attend this meeting.

Thank you for your help

" Dear | Code A

| have given your message to David (8.30 am) - he did try to phone Fiona yesterday but had no joy! he will try
again this morning, but | am afraid it is very hard to tie him down and say phone at such a time as he seems to be al
over the place at the moment - but | will keep at him to phone (when | see him!!).

Code A
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Code A -Secretary

From

Sent: 11 June 2002 16;34

To: E Code A {RHU) Portsmouth Hospitals

Subject: Convenient time to talk to Dr Jarrett
|.CodeA |

Fiona Cameron would like to speak to Dr Jarrett - will only take a couple of minutes. Can you suggest a suitable time
for her to ring?

Thank you for your help

Code A




